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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:29 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 19 - LLC Water Service Interruption, 

Membership Intake Session, Studio Green Bus Schedule Update, and more ...

 

  
    

  Today: LLC Water Service Interruption 

LLC South (short wing) will experience a scheduled water 

service interruption today from 8 am to noon. 

Contact: Mike Reed 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: Membership Intake Session 
The first 'It's L.I.T.' session is set to take place in the ICC Auditorium today 

at 11 am! If you are interested in membership intake, one of the 

requirements are that you participate in a number of workshops offered 

by the Office of Student Life and Development. This will be the first 

session offered to meet the requirement. During the session you will 

receive the Fall dates and opportunities to participate. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Studio Green Bus Schedule 
The bus schedule has changed for Studio Green: 

• From Studio Green to Lincoln: Monday – Friday, 7 am, 9 am,  

11 am, 1 pm, 4 pm, 7 pm 

• From Lincoln to Studio Green: Monday – Friday, 11:30 am,  

2:30 pm, 5:30 pm, 7:30 pm, 9:30 pm 

Contact: Lynn Powell 

 

Flu Shot Schedule 
Health Services is accepting appointments for flu shots (schedule 

below).  Please bring your health insurance card or $30 cash payment. 

Contact: 484-365-7338 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LU Scheduled Water Service Interruption for 19SEP17 %2816SEP17%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of LEADER %281%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2017 Flu SHot Schedule.pdf
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Tomorrow: It's okay NOT to be OKAY 
On Wednesday, September 20 in the SUB Theater starting at 6 pm join 

Ms. Tiffani as she talks about her day to day journey of coping with the 

loss of her father. Just four short months after her loss, she will open up 

about her experience and the fact that it is indeed okay NOT to be 

OKAY!. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

September 21: Stuff A Plush! 
Come out to get your free LU dressed stuffed animal next THURSDAY in 

the SUB MPR at 6PM. Mark your calendars, you don't want to miss this! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

October 1: SIX FLAGS TRIP! 
On October 1, Lincoln University will invade Six Flag's (NJ) Fright Frest! 

$50 covers your entrance and your transportation to and from the park. 

We will depart campus around 3 pm and return roughly before 12 am 

(midnight). You may pay to secure your spot in the Office of Student Life 

and Development .. there will be NO HOLDING SEATS! When you sign up 

you must have your money to pay - NO EXCEPTIONS! Spaces are limited 

so it is FIRST come, FIRST serve! Students who have season passes will 

still be expected to pay the $50 fee, you will not be allowed to ride the 

bus and NOT purchase a ticket - it is one fee. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More  

 

October 20: President’s Inauguration 
LU will celebrate the inauguration of its 14th president—and first alumna 

president—Brenda A. Allen, Ph.D. in October 2017. Faculty and staff are 

invited to attend the inauguration events on October 20. You are invited 

to RSVP using the form below. More information about additional 

inauguration events is forthcoming. 
Read More 
 

Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society 
Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society is now accepting new 

members for Fall 2017.  Applications can be found online at 

www.alphakappadelta.org. You may also pick up applications at the 

Sociology and Criminal Justice Department, Grim Hall 118. Applications 

are due by Friday, October 13.  Please see the attached flyer for more 

details. 

Contact: Yolanda Echevarria 

Read More 

 

SGA September Newsletter 
The September 2017 SGA Newsletter is now out! Read up on the recent 

initiatives and news of the Revolutionary board during the month of 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Inspiration.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A New Design %2818%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Haunted House.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/inauguration
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/flyer fall 2017 Approved.pdf
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September! 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More 

 

National Campus Safety Awareness Month 
During the month of September, LU is joining colleges and universities 

across the country participating in National Campus Safety Awareness 

Month. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

Wellness Center Closure 
The Wellness Center weight room will be closed while new flooring is 

installed. October 2 is the projected completion date. 

Contact: Gerard Garlic  

 

Athletics News 
Football: Promising Start Turns into Rough finish for Lions 

Women’s Soccer: Lions Dominant in 6-0 Win over Trinity 
Contact: Bob Heller 

 

Campus Barber 
As part of the LU Male Initiative, LU’s campus barber Tyrone Brown will 

be on campus every Wednesday from 10 am to 10 pm and Thursday 

from 5 to 10 pm. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

Read More 

Volunteers Needed: Alumni Homecoming Events  
Students interested in earning community service hours may sign up to 

assist the Office of Alumni Relations with its Alumni Homecoming events 

on October 20 - 21. Interested persons may sign up online at 

www.lincoln.edu/alumnistudentvolunteers.  Volunteers must attend a 

mandatory meeting on Monday, October 16 from 3 - 4 pm in ICC 102. 

Contact: Ursula Graves 

 

LLC Dining Commons 
Dining Services invites the campus community to walk through the LLC 

Dining Commons to see the recent renovations. Please stop by during 

regular business hours for a preview of the work completed so far.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

 
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FR2DEz5Bjf41T0Q1pDRPSy1aKPgF5s0V7DGRVg0HH-c/edit
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-celebrates-national-campus-safety-awareness-month
http://lulions.com/news/2017/9/16/football-promising-start-turns-into-a-rough-finish-for-lions.aspx
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/campus-barber-returns-fall-semester
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


